AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, November 1, 2018 - 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES
Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954 2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, October 2018

Ridership Analysis, September 2018

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, September 2018
Vehicle Maintenance Report, September 2018

Performance Report, September 2018

Budget/Expenditure Report, September 2018

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

SN R ST oY Ry

o

GENERAL MANAGER VERBAL REPORT (Non-Action Items):

o Review of Special Events service for FY 17/18
e Update on Logisticare services

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. CLAIMS

10. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
October 4,2018 — 9:00 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Tim Murphy, Vice Chairman
Jon Colburn

Richard Forster

Dominic Atlan

Absent:
John Plasse (Family appointment)

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Gregoria Ponce, Chief, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Murphy, seconded by Director Atlan, and
carried to approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Forster, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Plasse

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Director Forster encouraged fellow Board
members and others to become educated on the facts of Proposition 6 which will be on the
November 6 ballot.

Director Forster also commented that ACTC received a check from the City of Ione for traffic
mitigation fees and asked if it was part of the JTS deferred payment. Director Atlan replied
those fees were from new development in lone.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Vehicle Maintenance Report, August 2018:

Chairman Oneto commented that the price for tires seems high. Ms. Amarant replied that the
brand of the tire has a higher mileage and they wear better. Free balancing is included. At the
end of summer, tires are changed over for winter months. Chairman Oneto asked that other
quotes be obtained.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 1 0/04/ 1 8



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests:

Chairman Oneto commented on the compliments that were received. Ms. Amarant replied that
one of the new drivers is very personable and does well with the public. Vice Chairman Murphy
commented that the compliments reflect the morale of Amador Transit and the administrative
team. Ms. Amarant replied that staff does get along and there is minimal stress.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Murphy, seconded by Director Forster, and
carried to approve Consent Agenda Item 1.

Ayes: Oneto, Colburn, Forster, Murphy
Noes: None

Absent:  Plasse

Abstain:  Atlan

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Murphy, seconded by Director Atlan, and
carried to approve Consent Agenda Items 2-7.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Forster, Murphy
Noes: None

Absent:  Plasse

General Manager Report: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review and Approve Solar Installation Contractor Recommended by Consultant: Ms.
Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Atlan, and carried to
approve the staff recommendation for the solar proposal from BTA Solar Electrical Services,
Inc. based on the variables evaluated.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Forster, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Plasse

Review AT’s Proposed Transit Asset Management Plan: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff
report. Director Atlan asked how much funding needed to be set aside each year to implement
the Plan. Ms. Amarant replied that two vehicles may need to be replaced each year starting in
2019 through 2023 depending on reserves and grant funding. Vehicles normally cost $165,000
- $170,000 for the smaller buses. Larger buses cost approximately $175,000. Ms. Amarant
estimates that approximately $300,000 would be needed every two years. The useful life
benchmark for a bus can be moved depending on its condition. Director Foster commented that
the smaller buses would be a better choice in most cases.

Vice Chairman Murphy commented that the Plan looks complicated but seems reasonable that
the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) is trying to make sure jurisdictions have a Plan for
accepting money.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 10/04/18



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

Chairman Oneto commented on the Acquisition and Renewal Strategy and the requirements for
diesel engines. Ms. Amarant replied that because of EPA requirements, manufacturers are
forced to install several sensors, etc. which have caused diesel buses to shut down and need
repair.

Ms. Amarant noted that AT staff met with the new Executive Director for the Senior Center
and he advised that meals will be offered again. There will be a free lunch on October 15 for
all seniors to re-introduce them to the Senior Center. Rides on Amador Transit will be free for
seniors on that day.

Claims:

Director Forster asked about the software on the revised claims. Ms. Amarant replied that it is
dispatch software and service maintenance, upgrades, etc. are required each year. The funds
are reimbursed through the Mobility Management grant.

Chairman Oneto asked about the voided notations under tires. Ms. Amarant replied that there
were some discrepancies with the invoices from Les Schwab. After discussion, an agreement
was reached on which invoices were to be paid.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Vice Chairman Murphy, and
carried to approve the revised claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Forster, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Plasse

Adjournment:
' At 9:30 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, November 1, 2018 at 9:00
a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 10/04/18



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

SEPTEMBER 2018
FY 18/19 Service Days
19
Sacramento 664
Upcountry 393
Plymouth 410
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 930
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 777
lone 328
Dial-A-Ride 1,567
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,069
AV. DAILY 267
ADULT 1,365
SENIOR 704
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,387
YOUTH 246
Non-Revenue-PCA 257
Non-Revenue - Child 33
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 77
Wheelchair 365
Bicycles 46
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 862
$6 Day Passes Trips 111
$6 Day Passes Sold 27

Cash Fares $2,966.91

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,495
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 =
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 22
Pre-Paid Tix 5$2.00 76
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 2
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 113
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 16
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 16
Mileage
Revenue miles 21,117

Non-Revenue miles 1297



NP AYIN ddv HYIN

g34

NV

EHBL Ad =t

BLLL A mtpm

LUGL Ad ==t

03da

AON

120

d3s

ony

anr

6102/810¢C ¥V3IA TVISId
LISNVYL1 HOAVIAV

00S€

000¥

0osy

000S

008§

0009

0059

000.

00s.

A
%0°L-

8T/LT Ad
wouy agueyd 9%

Jaquwiaydas

oV NNUWZOoOUWLIEow

810¢ ¥34dN31d3S
SISATTVNY dIHSH3AIH



v XM @O 2 MmMWww > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT
September 2018 F/Y 2018-2019

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

MONTH H k2 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

October 2017 90 272 117 289 768

November 2017| 106 220 115 228 669

December 2017 85 190 127 228 630

January 2018| 116 231 117 258 722

February 2018 94 214 103 215 626

March 2018 110 257 126 240 733

April 2018| 111 259 113 255 738

May 2018| 94 268 117 286 765

June 2018 100 231 110 232 673

July 2018| 106 233 135 260 734

August 2018 109 279 146 303 837

September 2018| 117 232 120 195 664

Average Pass/day
Month of Sept. 2018 6.2 12.2 6.3 10.3 34.9

1250

1200

1150

1100

1050

1000

950

500

850

800

750

700

650

600

550
JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

=@u=fY 16/17 e=@umfy 17/18 e=@e=fFY 18/19



LI0¥6$

00045% 048$ ¥1¥/SL/502 padis oho) ¢ - g AInp SL0Z - 20
L1'0/6% Juawubiy pue Yy L/GL/S0Z Seu ¢ 8102 - 90
00'0% 1w yyuow auyy Joy abeajiy
T HA INNIATE-NON
re Jabuassed-g
0ao JaBuey pio4 gesl
186'68 (seB) E0L# ML
00'0$
0003 o6z yuo ayy Joj abeajy
S HA 3NNIATY-NON
- J1abBuassed-g
0d0 PXp 064 71
B51'LL (seb) ZOME ML
00'¥62'L$ 0071518 1ojeula)e peoe|dey & T G102 - 60
00'EPL' LS juawubie ‘s10)04 JUO PaLIN ‘Sd L ¥ "9LH/S./SZZ ‘sl # aoe|day SL0Z - 0L
20'Ezs /1E yuoly ayj 10} abeappy
T HA INNIATH-NON
e Jabuassed-g
00 ueqingng A8y p0
zoees g-Ad 8L0Z - 60 052 7ee' Lzl (sef) Lou# ML
(0513 san0)
1809 laquiajdag * ) £ 6102/8102 Ad SUNOH | siozioeissose | suieys aap opewony,
JALYTINAND | JO Yuol e19) ul) GLoz AInr esuls pawaoped ggL$ Buipeasx3 sqor sajeq | s} »
agep 1033509 810z Jaquaydes JO YJuo Joj pauliojiad asueusjulepy Ylvd3y | Bulpeas Kawop0 | NOILINISIA TTIIH3A

0} gLoz Ainp




000%

£92 yauoly ay3 Joy abeayiy
3NNIAZH-NON
— Jabuassed ¢ 'Om-L
0do NYAYYYD 39004 L
V-INd 8102 - 60 b AN (seB)  £0z# NVA
0008
Sl yuo ayy Joj abeajiy
ANNIAZY-NON
- Jafiusssed ¢ ‘Op-L
0ado NVAVYYD 39004 5l
V-INd 8102 - 60 b 788yl (seB)  zoz# NVA
61'959% 82£.2200299 # 82I0AU| ‘salf) MaN 810Z - 80
00°0%
— €5z yjuow ayj Joj abeajiw
- JeBuassed G 'Opm-L
NVAV¥YD 39004 51
0ao
¥-INd 8102 - 60 0ok 89¢'G) (seB) LOZ# NVA
(0514 1on0)
1509 Jaquiajdag 6102Z/810T Ad SNNOH
JNLYINNND | 4O Wiuow (Aeao uy) 10z AInr @ouis pawuopad g51.$ Buipessxs sqor sajeq SRR | e SIS
ajep 104350 81.0Z Jequieydag JO YJUOL 10} PaLLIOpad SdUBUBJUIRI Hlvd3y o PO | NOLLdMOE30 ATQIHIA
0} SLoz Anr




0252528 00'60¢% salf} Jaa)s pade|day 9102 - €0
12'892% pajsnipe pue ‘JapujjAo dojs jjoJ J2jno Y1 o/m pase|dal 210Z - €0
00°GL¥$ da}s apis Jaaup o} Jiedal LLOZ - €0
BYEEr'lS  9LYM/GL/G2Z SOAOQL 'saii anup g Buuea)s aoejdey L10Z - L0
/085$  sau}Jesig 810z - 80
9886BS  0SSTHZAMY 'saiy aAuQ 8102 - 80
05€8¥$
152"} yjuow aup 1oj abeap
6828 430 40TVO L 8L0Z - 60 100 ajm ¢ Jabuassed-gj
SEERES  MMeH pBELS#H 8010AU| Juswubly pue sBuysng wiy v 810Z - 60 0072
9968 SHOOUS juol4 810Z - 60 00’k 000 BI04 €
0008 v-INd 810Z - 60 052 BYL'v. [ Log#sng
(0514 1an0) -
1509 Rquaydag 6102/8L02 A4 !
INLYINWND | 10 Yiuow (Rean u1) 510z AInr @ous pawsopiad 051$ Buipesax3 sqop sajeg SHOOH. || | e
ajep 10§3s0) 810z Jaquaydeg JO Yjuoy Jo) pawiopad asueuajulepy dlvd3y ’ TN

0} 10z Ainp




9€°L06°¢$ 00'607% saun Jos)s paode|day 910¢ - €0
0058% Aunod yoeq 9| ¥/G//GZE S9n SAUp pade|day Sl0c - 0}
00°29L$ Jaysooq olnelpAH 9L0Z - 10
00'G0L'}$  Jiedss Hoys [eoujoale Jof ArayD BNE|N O} JUSS 910¢ - S0
99'268% 1V AHINNOD MOVd 91 d/S.2/S¢¢ STHIL dvad 2102 - 60
05°G.v$ 1H OAOL 91 ¥S//Gg¢ STHIL 4331S 810¢ - S0
76'68.%
ZLoLs 43d jJo suQjeg §'g 810¢Z - 60 510
89'951$ WMaH zge/8# 8210Aul Juawubiy pue Bulysng uuy [03U0D 810¢ - 60 00z
9¢°581% $)00YS Jeay pue juol 8102 - 60 | 128 yuoly ayy Joy aBesyiiy
00'0$ 3Sv48 OL ad 10d3d NOY4 dIMOL 30IAY3S 40 1NO 810¢ - 60 00§ - ojm ¢ seBuassed-g)
18'/6$ 48)]l4 | pue pinj4 uolssjwsuel] JO S10D 8 810¢ - 60 001 0do 1BI0IA3YD €}
56'L¥$ g-Nd 810Z - 60 00t 299'9. [esa10  zog# sng
(0518 19n0)
15092 Jaquisydeg 6102/81L02 A4 SHNOH i SUIBYD aun) oljewoiny,
JAILYINWND | 4O WUol (Re1n ur) g0z AInr @ouls pawloyad gg1$ Buipasdxg sqor sojeq B e b NOILdI¥2S3a
sjep 10} 3509 810z 12qualdag Jo yluoy 10} paulloyad soueuajuiey divd3d » P ERRILEN

o}  §L0Z Ainp




LL'E96'6LS 00'6¥Z$ 624 2A0Ip 158} ‘'sayeiq pa|q ‘sped pue siojol axelq Juoly paoelday - zz Anr GLOZ - 20
00'0Lv$ 0Lt$ 91¥/G2/5G2 oho L sau Jaals - L1 Ainp GL0Z - L0
00'€0Z$ $6'€02$ seuHanegq ule|\ pue XNy paosejday - | 120 GLoz -0l
00'822'1$ 1'8221$ sad|L AiunoD doeq 91 Y/GL/52Z 9 - L 100 GLoZ -0l
00°291$ 2914 Ja1s00q 01pAY 8¥elq pade|day - 0Z AON GLOZ - kL
00'60t% 914/52/GSE 'sall) Jo9)s 9102 - 0
00'86L$ piny} pue Bupeaq ‘|ees Yeys ajze ‘Jojol Jeal Juybu ‘sped ayelq Jeal pue juol) paoe|day 910Z - 50
00'8€€'tS  Sed Jeas Aunod yoeq t g SOA0} 188)s g 9102 - 60
00'€2p$ paoe|dal sw.e jonuoo Jaddn a7 pue by 9L0Z -2l
001rL28  GBLEQSH ANI [BRualayp 0} Buleaq Jeal ‘uoluid Buu paoe|dal elep £10Z2- 10
00'064$ Jojos exeuq Jybu ‘seoys ayeuq Bupsed paoejday 2102~ 10
00°15t% 91/52/52Z padis OAOL 'sail) 13} L10Z-20
00°20L% JOLIW XBAUOD JaALP paoe|dal L10Z - €0
6082 Josuas paads [gaym pue gny b Juoly aoe|dey L10Z - %0
¥9082% sJ0jos pue sped aeiq juol) ade|day 2102 - ¥0
28928 Japuiifo dojs ||oJ Jeino Yl o/m paoejday 2102 - S0
LTh26$ saln aAup 2102 - 90
£LL5L ONIYIILS HIMOd ‘HILS00d OHUAH “1000X3AA ‘HILTI4 HIV ‘"HOLYIAvyY LL0Z-0L
€9°2Lp 9L/62/S5¢ LH AYLNNOD NIdO VLOAOL L1L02-01)
69°91E'1S  MNVL 430 ¥8Y "HOOd ALININD ONILYHIA VLIVIN WONS 285285 # IDIOANI L1L0Z-¢L
69'9929 S3IOHS 3IHVHE ONIMEVd 1437 A30V1d3H ANV 90r IMvdg dv3d L102-¢L
00°L£28 "Ase JyBi| peay ye| paoe|dal 8L0Z - €0
06°295'1% 98986 AU| "Josuag XON paodejday ejel 0} Juas sapoo 0| ‘43a Anenb Jood 8102 - €0
80'€SC'V$ sNq pepodsues} 9oUBUBJUIBIN 0Z9+# BDI0AUI YONIL 1’3 JINgay pua Jeay 8102 - €0
09'6819$ ONISNOH X049 ANV ISOH ONIYI3LS HIMOd Hed 8102 - S0
99'8689 1Y AHMLNNOD MOVE 91 H6L/52¢2 v : 8102 - S0
6v'26y'l$  uebal pip pue Jojosful Joauipul paoe|dal £9ZG6S # 9oI0Aul Jiedal Bel 810z - L0
22'095$ Aunog yoeq 9Ly/G2/S2Z SaIn 199)S 8102 - 80
€9°/E6'LS
999 yuop au) Joj abeayiy
86°018 430 40 SNOTIVD 8°€ 8102 - 60 510 o am ¢ saBuassed-g|
06°£28'L$ Joop 0} Bn|d pajosuu0dal 269/ 6G# 9210AU| WBISAS UOISSIWA paliedal BIE 810Z - 60 SL0 0ao 19101AYD €1
G6'863 9ty 8# S210AU] JUSWUDBIY pus JUOI4 810¢ - 60 00 £68'eY1 [2s81g  LovH Sng
(0515 12n0)
1809 Jaquaydag 61L0Z/8L02 SHNOH e — Suleya aJj sewojny,
JALLYTINWNND | 4O UOW  |Ad (Aei9 1) 510z AInr eouls pauuopad g5L$ Buipasax3 sqor|  sajeq St el NOILLdI¥0S3a
3jep 1043509 810Z 19quwia1dasg JO YJuop Joj pawIoHad 2oUBUUIBIA divd3d L ERRILEN

o3 510z Aine




610z Anp

$8'880°9$ 00CL6% padis 040 91¥/G//SSZ S84 8Alp paoejdey GgLo¢ - L0
00°294$ pINj} pappy '19}s00q 0IpAy 8yeiq padejday GLOZ - 21
00822'1$  'seul} 8ALQ pue Jedjs paoe|day 9102 - €0
00'889% uloy pue Jojeipel ‘1a)jiy sjeas Jossaidwod o/e ‘asoy s/d ‘Joleinwnooy < 910z - 20
00'652% pa|jeisul }jaq aAup pue dwnd Buleals Jamod maN 91L0Z - 0l
00'G82'L$  S8JI} BAUP  ‘saul) J88)S Z paoe|day 9L0Z -2t
\lZes  9L4/SL/S22 S.OAOL Aunoo uado Buues)s g LL0Z - L0
98'056$ SOAOL d3dIl IAINEA ¥ 2102 - 0L
8.'981$ H¥31S0049 OHUAH IMvHg A30V1d3d 8L02 - L0
16'262% yawysnlpe ayeiq Bunjed ‘spinj4 ‘s|eas ‘siojoy ‘sped ayelg jeay 81L0Z - 90
1LE6LS sJ0jol pue sped 8xelq Juoi 8L0Z - /0
8C'SLY'LS SO0A0 | "saul) 8AUp pue 188)s paoejday 8L0¢ - L0
18'€/28
2LoLs 8|qED IS 100 Y| DM 8L0Z-60  SL0 591 yiuow Joy aBeayy
y'9e$ 8|qe2 jnJjs Jooqg W OM 8L0Z-60  S00 o ojm ¢ Jebuassed-g|
9e'g8Ls  uonoadsul Wi DA "SHO0YS gAY Jesy pue juo.d 8L0Z-60 007 5 10101834 €}
G6LYS$ g-Nd 81L0¢ - 60 0S¢C £80'LEL 19s3la  2oOv# sng

(0518 12n0)

1809 Jaqualdag 6102/8L0C Ad 8102/0€/6
JNLYINWND | 1O Yiuop (Rean 1) 610z AInr 9ouis pauniopiad 0gL$ Buipeasoxg sqor saeg | SUNOH | o' uppeas oo o
8jep-0} loj3s09 810Z Joquiaydag JO YjUuoy 10} POLLIOLad doUBUSJUIRH dIVd3d | smawopo




610z Ainp

15'269'L$ 00'%5t$ %00)s wouj s,0A011 9L ¥/G2/5Z¢ Saul) 198)g G10¢ - 60
00'952$ J8)s00q 2luoipAy axe.g Slog- L1
00'618% * sal|| 8AuQ peoejdey 910Z - €0
00'6t19$ padis jou ‘soko) sall) Jaals g 0L0Z - 60
00'7LL$ 12q 'sesoy Sd g Jojelpes ‘yoinjo uey pase|dey 910¢ -2l
00°'122$ paoa|dai Jjapuifo dois-j00l 1810 Yi| D/MA '831Ales ‘uonoadsul Nd 9L0Z - 21
SLv8LS$ }jog Jauolsua) y'gy L10¢ - €0
L9T0E$ G899G# 9010AU| ‘siledas AnayD elep 2102 - €0
19'226% 914/G./Sze ‘@oueleq ‘padis ‘ |H SOAOL ‘sail aalug 2102 - €0
0€091$ ALNVHEVYM HIVdIY HO3 2102 - 80
9E'LLYS S3YIL ¥331S Ll0g-¢l
98'868% OAOL 91/52/522 STHIL HIAINA Q30V1d3Y 8L02- 10
00'5.€$ Y1V Aq ul pamo) snq auoj jo 3 gg Aemybiy o} jjeo peos 8102 - 20
06'LFE'LS  LS206S # FDIOANI NIDIYH 2 XON ¥'8H SISONOVIA VLIV 81L0¢ - S0
G9'LL¥S sall} 199)3 |H 0ho] 914/5//522 810¢ - L0
9¢'G81L$ S)O0ys Jeal pue juolq 8102 - 20
G6'8¥ES
095°] yuow Joy abeappy
s am ¢ 1abuassed-g),
0ao 19jo1rvyd gl
G6'8YES 61 ¥7/8# 8210AUl JuawUBIy pue Bulysng wue [0uod pade|day 8L0¢ - 60 00¢ Gre'Lel [Bs31a  E0t# Sng
e 6102/8102 Ad
109 Jaquisydag 810Z/0¢/6
IALYINWND | 10 wuow (Kea ui) Loz AInr @2uis pauliopad ggL$ Buipaeoxy sqop sopeg | SHNOH | e bupeas | SUEUD o dnewainy,
g HIVdIY |  ssiewopo NOILdI¥2S3a J1JIHIAA
ajep-0} o} }so) 810z Jaqualdag JO YJUO|\ 10} PAULIOLIDd doUueUJUIRA




E9'6LE'TLS 00'¥SH$ 9L Y/S2/GGE Seul) Jes)s peoe|day G102 - L0
00'¥S2% sBuueaq pue ‘Ajind Ja|p1 4auoisua) }2q 2q ‘dwnd Jejem ‘Jojeipes paoe|dey GL0Z - 80
00'95$ sped N30 yum sjioo o pue sBnid yueds o) paoejday GL0Z- L1
00°051% 9A0Ip JS8) ‘Iosues 4N paoe|dey SL0Z -2l
00'262% sjexseb ‘Apog apoly) 9102 - ¥0
00'¥St$ $0'PS¥$ H00is woyy padis 9LHG./G5Z S8y Je8)s pace|day - | Anp GS1L0Z - 10
00'618% 618% AqunoD yoeg 91 4/5//522 - € AON GLoc- L1
00'862% sBujysng wJe |onuod Jaddn paoejdes 9L0Z - +0
00'651% J0jol Yo| ‘sped oyelq Jeal paoe|dal 9L0Z - 0
00'¥8E$ sued umo palddng ‘esoy s/d pue ‘iojeipey 9L0Z - .0
oc.mmww Joqge| .._mumoono.__u\fmmoc m\a pue Jojeipel mum_aw‘_ ojne s uyeH @ rON - NO
00'€0Z$ salayeg XNV pue ulepy 910Z - /0
00'81L¥% salj J@s)s |H Ajunod yoe g g 9L0¢ - 60
00'9£8% LH Anunod yoeq ‘sali} Aunod oeq f 91L0¢ - 60
00'LS¥$ 91.¥/G./52¢ sedy 19alg 2102 - 20
10 1LE2S dwe|peay ye| aoejdey 2102 - €0
62'00E$ $19)S00q 9¥eiq Mau pue sped axelq Juol maN 2102 - ¥0
YAARS LH 5,0A0) 9LY/SL/S2Z S8l 198)S 2102 - L0
8¢ L0L' LS 91 ¥/5./G2Z 'saly |AluQ 2102 - 10
181728 "3 L4 "IV "AATHO FONVNHOLH3d 2102 - 80
G9'065$ J440NdNg LSNYHX3 ANY JOLO3rNI 43d 0V 1d3ad 2102 - 60
0082128  9YLOYO # ANI AAFHO JONVINHOLNI LTINGTY VILNYTIA WYY LL0Z-2L
[AAANS ONISNOH ¥3ALTI MY 810Z - 20
00'1L56% SAHIL AAIKA ¥ 8L0¢ - ¥0
00'088$ 885666 # @210AU| e)ie|\ Aq siiedas weshs Buijoo) 8L0¢ - 80
1G'G/E$
IR 43Q 0 suo|eD 6'¢€ 2L0¢ - 60 GL'0
0L2v$ Joop 11| Jieyo [@aym 0] IN4S | pue a|ged | paoe|dey 8L0¢ - 60 GL'0 £60°c Luow ayj Joj abesy
06'€8Z$ WMBH 901/8 # 9910AU| Jusawubiy pue juiol |[eq Jamo| paoe|day 8L0¢ - 60 00z xxx 9/m ¢ JaBuassed-g}
0/.€$ J8yid 1end L 8L0¢ - 60 G0 0d0 1BlodABYD €}

V-INd 8L0¢ - 60 05¢ LLL'LEL [esela  vov# sng
(051% 1an0) ; _.
18509 laquisldag 61L02/8L0C Ad gL0ZI08I6
JALLYTINNND | 3O Ypuow (Aeag u1) G610z AN @ouls pawuopad ggL$ Bulpaaox3y sqor soeg | SHNOH | e Buipes zw___mm_%mﬁmﬁﬂ\,
ajep-0} 1043509 810Z Joquwiajdas Jo YJuo\ 10} pawiopad adueuajuie| HIVdIY | sepowopo

10z finp




07’ 0LO'ELS 00 ¥5¥$ 91 M/GL/GGZ Seil} J98)s paoe|day GlLoe - L0
00'¥52% sBueaq pue ‘And Ja|pi ‘18uoisua) Jaq Yaq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘Joje|pes paoe|day GL0Z - 80
00°9¥5% sped NJO Uum s[100 0L pue sBnid yieds g| paoe|dey gL0g- LL
00'051$ 8A0Ip 18] 'J0suas Jy|N paoe|day GL0g-¢l
00'262$ sjeyseb ‘Apoq amoiy) 9L0¢ - #0
007579 #0' PSS doo)s woly padis 914G /./GGE S8l Jea)s paoe|day - | AInp gLoZ - L0
00'¥5+9 91¥/G//GGZ S@ul) 199)s paoe|day GL0¢ - L0
00'¥5Z% sBuueaq pue ‘Ajnd Ja|p| ‘18uoisus) jjleq ‘J1aq ‘dwnd Jejem ‘iojeipel paoe|dey GL0Z - 80
00°9%5$ sped IO uim s|loo gL pue sbnid yieds gL peoe|dey GLO0Z - LL
00°05L$ aA0Ip IS8} 'losuss Jy|\ pade|day GL0¢ -2l
00'262% sjexseb ‘Apoq apjoly) 91L0¢ - 0
00'915°€$ GO LE# 8010AU| ‘sliedal s,UyeH 9102 - 0
00°007$ doys 0} pamo} snq ‘pa|ie} sbuleaq JojeLIB)|E' 00| PJED |BN} O} ||BD PEOI 9L0Z - 80
00°G2¥$ ade) ST pue ssauley alm SdL PUuB Sd1 Uo pliays HN3 ‘Jojeuts)e paoe|dey 9L0Z - 80
00'884% saly Jea)s 9L0¢ - 80
00'9€8% 1V Aljunod yoeq { ‘sadi} aAup 9102 - 60
000L2% pdoj nesdnp uos Aq Jjedas Apog apjoin | /102 - S0
¥17'952% yea| Juej000 asoy Jajeay paledal pue Jossaldwon Oy Jeal paoejday 2102 - 90
61'GLE'LS Sallj aAl( puE Jasis 210¢ - 90
60'98.% asol| Jejeay e pue sj100 sbnid yJeds z Jojeipel paose|dal 2102 -.10
L7'62£$ LINWONHO ¥IFENY A30VTd3Y “IVL OId ANV HOLYNYILTY a30V1d3d 102 -80
16°L¥5$ 0J@ salim xoq pade|dal LEZEFOr #aoloaul Bnid yieds umo|q Jiedal aubjua suyeH 8L0Z - 20
Z0L¥S'LS  9gLEPOr ANI Suyey Aq siiedaljuejoos Buisn pue ybnod Bujuuni suibus 8L0¢C - L0
81'698'.8  LZE¥YOr # @210AU| padejdal suibus ‘suyeH 8102 - 80
85°98€'LS$
G0L'Z yjuoly ayy 1o} abeajiy
- aim z 1obuassed-g|
0a0 pio4 60
86'98¢"L$  saun |y Anunos yoeg ¢ "padis |4 0ko| Z 810¢ - 60 500 1GR'E61 (seB) sop# sng,
(0514 Jan0) !
1509 laquaydag 6102/81L02 Ad 8L0Z/08/6
JALYINWND | 3O wuop (Re1o u) 510z AIne 9duls pausiopad ogL$ Bupaaoxg sqor saeg | SHNMOH |\ c Gupea: it e T
djep-03 1043509 8102 19quajdag jo Yjuoy 10} pawioiad asueuajuiep dIvdad | seiewopo

10z Ainp




00'286'%$ 00°051$ 118q dins pue Jauoisua) Jjaq pade|dey §102 - 60
00'£5.% deosy 'sofo sell 8Ald §'61M0L/G1E S102 - 60
00'8E65 G'6LH/0L/SFE 00Is Wol) s8lf) 1e8lS g SL0Z - LI
00°G0F$ pliayspuim paoe|dey 9L0Z - 90
00'€09$ \ui) Bedp pue spua pou 8l 7 pue y 9102g - 60
00'969'L$  JINged JapaAu0d bio) ‘iedal UoISSISURIY {16 E# 89]0AUI 0|8 9102 - 60
00°00£% dwnd ayeiq ouj08|3 9L0Z - L1
00°EECS saueneq xny ‘e 9L0g -2l
00€L5'LE  syeg @ ealnes jo N 2102~ 10
00°L¥9$ “Je|y ‘Bunesls Jemod ‘|A uonxaq 1b | Jeisooq dlnelpAy exelq paoeidey L1102 - 10
6821228  soho) sal) aaup pue Jes)s 2102 - ¥0
LL'SZES aujBue paues|d wWeajs ‘ayeiq pa|q ‘Jepuliho exeiq Jejsew paoe|dal 2102 - G0
L0'G0p$ Jojeussye Jaddn L2102 - S0
YYS  WILSAS QIDYYHO 11138 ANV HOSSIUNOD OV HVIM QI0VTdTY L10Z -0l
99°'zzL$ SIHIL dVD-IH ¥ L10Z -0l
L1'2e9% HOLVIOYY M8y 02 -2l
SEBLE  SaANM Y3000 110 Z a30VIdad Lloz-zl
E0788S  G'6L OAOQL STMILMITLS Z LL0zZ-2L
0r'sees L¢ dnoub seueneq yjoq paoejdeay 8L0Z - L0
81'7hG% 2100 Jajeay paoe|day 8Z/Z| # @210Aul oyne Buipels 8L0C - 80
12°602$
mm_. Yjuoy auyy 10} wDMw_m_z
Ly2es IN41S J0OP [ W DM 810¢ - 60 010 e 3jm g 19Busssed-gz
08'9L1$ siyby jeubis uiny Juoy Jaquiy Z 8L0Z - 60 00'L 0o 11048347 90
00°0$ v-INd 810Z - 60 £ 186128 (seB)  jos#sng
{0518 Jenc)
1509 Jaquajdag 6L0Z/8L0Z Ad SHNOH —— SUIBYI 81 dfjeWOINY,
JAILYINWNG | 3O Yiuow (Aeag u1) 610z AInp @ouls pawdopad o5L$ Bulpasax3y sqor sajeq o sl serais NOILdINDS3a
aep 10j3809 810z Joquia)dag JO YIUO 10} pallIojad aoUBUSjUIEH Hlvd3y i T19IHIA

0} 510z Ainp




9p°LEY'6$ 007569 padeoal sall 8AUQ §°Z2H/04/552 GL0¢ - L0
00°126$ dedas G'ZZJ/0L/SSE ‘Salll OALP ¢ 91L0¢ - ¥0
00'68L$ )ue) abuns juejood paoe|dal 91L0¢ - S0
00'6E8°L$  Ppeenaly ‘saup Jes)s g 2102 - 20
¢SELLLS  sanleaug L102 - 90
£G'v8LS Jossaidwod o/e Juol 2102 - 10
8e'e8lcs 2102 -0l
G158 G'Z2¥/04/952 SAMIL ¥IALS LL0C -2l
02'6.£%$ J0ssa.dwod Qy Jeay 8L0Z - 90
80°LS/$ 1eys buneals Jeddn paoe|das uwn|oo Bulee)s pasoway dou) UIoH 8102 - /0
Ge'0.8% 99262200299 # 20IAU| §'22/0.L/5¢¢ 8L0¢ - 80
26791
86°0L$ 43Q Jo suojes) g'¢ 8102 - 60 G0 796°] yjuoly ay} 1oy abea|iy
0oeLs 43Q Jo suojeg §'f 8102 - 60 G0 wnx
99'/9% 5qED |, PUE SINAS J0OP Wil IM Z 8L0¢ - 60 GL'0 _— leAe|9 Aray) 1102
82°¢L$ a-nd 8L0Z-60  00¢ 606°L0L (1sap)  £og# sng

(051 49n0)
1809 laquiaydag 6102/8102 Ad 810Z/0¢/6
JALLYININND | 3O Yuop (Keas uy) GL0Z AInp 99uis pawuopiad ogL$ Buipssoxg sqor saeq | SUNOH |\ )G Guppea, NOLLAN>Sa0 STO
9jep-0} 1043s0) 810z Jaquaidag Jo Yluop J0j pawiolad aoueuauIBly dIVd3d | sapewopo

Loz Ainp




08'500°6$ 00°92/.% 1G4 SWa)s/pasue|eq/pajunoLU ‘yoo)s Wol G'ZZI04/S6Z Sl aalip paddeoay 9102 - ¢0
00°'068$ padis §'ZZM/04/5SZ 'S4l 198)g soko 910¢ - 20
00'65€$ saueyeq Lg dnoib g 9102 - 90
££'9//% piedaid-deoal ‘sall aAlp 9102 - 80
19'1.68% salj 198l 91L0¢ - 80
00Z81L% abewep ajqeliedalun "l aALp apisul o) paoe|day 9102 - 60
000519 salaneq pasejdal yby auibus yoayo onsoubelq 210Z- 10
£G'6/8°L$  §'T2L/9GZ 'Sedy Jeal pue uoif 2102 - 90
09'8€6% HILTId ¥3IHLYIHE ISYOMNVHD dI0V1d3H ANY A3SONDVIA MONYL V113d 2102 - 60
GG'8/E'T$ HIVd3Y H3ONIMLHDI3IYL VL1130 "LSISSY 084N.L L10¢ - ¢l
¢Lzels a1FIHSANIM LL02 -2l
YXArARS
128l ypuoly sy oy abeajiy
LZeLs 43Q jo suojjes) g°¢ 810¢ - 60 G610 0ao leaej9 Krayd v10z
000$ snqg pajan4 8L0c-60 050 820201 (;esaip)  vog# sng
iy 6102/81L02C Ad
1809 Jaquigydag 810Z/0£/6
JAILYINWNND | 1O Ypuop (Aeao uy) 6L0Z AInp 9ouls pawlouad oGL$ Buipesax3 sqor saeq | SHNOH |\, Bumpea: zw___muwwmmum_ﬁ%ﬂM>
ajep-0} lo}3s0) 8102 1oquialdag JOo YIUo[ 10} pauliolad aouBUaUIR dIVdId | mpeuopo

10z Ainp




L9'G¥ES

00°051% uolje|jejsul pjaiyspuim 8102 - 90
L9'G6LS £1:£156688004 ‘@210AUl Jauljybial{ pajul) plalyspuipn 8102 - 90
1918%
1§18 430 Jo suojen 92 8L0Z-60 S0 £zl Yauopy auy oy abeayiy
52'6% 43Q Jo suojen z'¢ 8L0z-60 G0
000% yona eyaq O daMOL Mue] 43Q "Jeuad yoniy eyap Aluelepp 8102 - 60 00¢ 000 Jauipybied /107
58'/9% g-\d gL0Z-60  00€ 116TL (losaip)  gog# sng
(0G1$ Jon0)
1809 Jaquiaydag 6102/8L02 Ad 2L0ZI0c/6
JALYINAND | 30 yiuow (Keagy u1) 610z AInp @ouis pawopad ogL$ Buipesoxy sqop soje( SUNOH 10 se Bupeas zﬂ__muwmwwmwmﬁw_ﬂmw
9)ep-0} 1043500 810z Joqualdag Jo YJuo\ 10} pauiouad asueuajule|y divd3y Jjpuopo

510z Ainp




00'0$

00°0$
0 yjuoly ay | Joy abeayiy
0ao HANITLHDITNA L102
HILNID MONYL V113A HMHOM ALNVHEYM “IDIAETS 40 1NO LvC's i it
(051$ 1210)
1809 lequeydag 6102/8L02 Ad 8L0ZI0€/6
ANLYINWND | 4O Ypuow (Re1 ui) 510z Anr 82uls paunopiad ggL$ Buipesax3g sqor soieq | SHMOH | o sopupesy | SHEU sl obewomy,
ajep-0} 1043509 810z Jequieydag JO YIUO 10} pauLiopiad aoueusjuie| UIVAIY |~ sajuopo | NOMARISIATTOMIA

10z Ainp




000%

26'001%
69°0L% umop jnys auibus ‘43(Q Jo suojen /°¢ 8L0¢ - 60 G0 gL} Upuol vy 1o} abea|i
69°0L$ 430 jo sugjen) /¢ 8L0C - 60 1] -
69013 430 jo sugje) /¢ 8L0Z - 60 G0 000 HANITLHOIFYA 2102
G8'g9% a-nNd 81L0Z - 60 00¢ 260'ck (12saip}  06# sng
(0g1$ Jano)
1809 laquiajdeg 6102/810C Ad 810Z/0E/6
JNLYINWND | 3O Upuow (Ao un) Loz AInr @duls pautiopiad o5L$ Buipeaaxg sqor soleg | SANOH |\ Gupeos MO LS A
ajep-0} 1043809 8102 Jaquia)dag JO Yjuo|\ 10} pawiojiad asueuajulepy dIVdId | soawopo DILAEISA0 TIARA

510z Ainp




00°0%

£8'6.3
Gze'l yuopy ayy 10) abeapy
86°01$ 43Q Jo suojes) g'¢ 8L0Z-60 510
68'893 g-nNd 8L0c-60  00¢€ 0do YINITLHOIFYS L40Z
0008 V- d 8102-60  00¢ L'z (1esaip)  g05# sng
(051§ Jano)
1s09 laquiydeg 6102/8102 Ad 810ZI08/6
JAILYINAND | 4O Yiuop (Aeag ul) 610z AInr @ouis pswaopad 5L Buipaaoaxg sqor sajeq SHNOH 10 se Buipeal th__”u_umm“_mw_n__um:.__%_ﬂmw
alep-0} lo43s0) 810Z 1aquwa)dag Jo Yjuo\ 10} pauwio)iad adueuajulep dIVd3d | saewopo

510z Ainp




65'7ve'1es 00'S2¥S$ Gzr$ Areyp eouewlopad o) pamo} ‘g |-y U0 umop uaxoig - € Ainp SL0¢C - L0
00'2z} L8 AP }s9) ‘'uabal [enuew ‘ejep jseJ '18)|l} JSneyxa [9salp '18|0024ajul Wodj |I0 paulelp
'SI9A02 BA|BA UJO( ‘189|000 puB aAlBA H5TF 'AAayD 80UBWIOND GLoZ - 20
00'68.$ 68.% onsoubelp Jooysa|qnoy) oiny s,uyeH GL0¢ - L0
00'6+7$ paysiginjal WOd G102 - L0
00°5%$ [IBD pEOJ pUB BALP 158}
‘Buiysng pue jawolb ‘Josuas Jie ssew ‘dijo Jnu ‘Buisnoy Jamo| Jay iy GL0Z - L0
00°L1G'LS  pajeisul yuiBesp mapN ‘xoqueab Sd yingas ‘Jayjl ‘dwnd Sd mau paj[ejsul G10¢ - 60
002EL' LS Pemoj ‘sia|pl Jauolsua) ulew ‘sijaq yjoq dwod O/ Jemo| mau pajeisu| G10¢ - 60
00'665% aA0.p }s8} pue juswedwod aubua paysem ainssald
‘Yolims Jap.ejel exelq ew|e) pajsnipe ‘19)s00q 2juolpAy axelq paoe|day GL0Z -2l
00°€26$ §'61/04/SZ padis 0ho} ‘saun) Jas)s 910¢ - +0
00°06€$ 1akup Jsyjly Z pue jjaq A pue Jossaidwio) Oy Jeay 910¢ - S0
00'908$ sall} 8ALp 91.0Z - 80
00°0£8% sdwe|o ‘Juej00d pue S0y MOJ) JOAO SSOJD '‘BSOL Jamo| 'JojeIpey 9102 - 60
00'vEES sslayjeq ulew paoe|day oLog- L1
00'0v€$ (W30) youms uonouni-Ajny pasejdey 9log-¢l
00°9L¥$ (0gdny o} pjojiuew) adid jsneyxa paxoelo pasejday 9l0Z -2l
00'91$ SAvd IMVHE ¥Y3Y a30V1d3y L10¢ - 80
pLY8Z'PS  ONITANVA IOV IdIH ONILNIVA HONYL SIAVA 8ESLZ # FDIOANI L1102 - ¢l
G’ L62$ SONIH O ANV diNNd H3.1S0049 INvHd 810¢ - S0
28’1819 IA 41V 40 LO L 48}i4 S/d "SInAS Pl O/M Jeque | 0d | ‘Pal LOd | 8102 - 80
000%
059 yjuoly ay3 104 abeajiy
- ojm z 1ebuassed-g¢
0do JWD 60
696282 (1eseip) zog# sng
G 3on d 6102/8L02 Ad
1802 laquisjasg BLOZ/0E/6
JNILYINWND | 4O ypuow (Keas uy) L0z AInp 9ouls pawiopad ogL$ Buipaaox3 sqor saeg | SANOH | /G Bupess | SUIEU0 245 oReuioiny,
i HIVdIY | ssjewopo NOILdIMDS3a FTOIHIA
9jep-0} 10} 3s0) 810z 1aqualdag JO YJuol) 10} PaULIOLIDd DUBUIUIRI

sLoz Anp




16'6Z6'L$

765829 10:850S01L800Y # ADIOANI JA0D NOISSINSNYHL HILNID MONYL V1130 8102 - 20
SLZL6S S3MIL ¥ITLS §22/H0L/55E 8102 - ¥0
¥8°92.9$ SdvO3Y §'22404/552 SIHIL AAIMA 8102 - +0
LIYGLS g-Wd 8L0Z - L0
EL0LS
£8'6% 430 jo sugjeD ¥'¢ 8102 - 60 S0 18G°e yjuol ayy Joy abieajiy
19618 430 40 SuojED t'G 810Z - 60 G0 vor ojm z saBuassed-gg
Pr0LS S9|qed J00p Y| DM 2 8102 - 60 510 000 ene|9 - sauyBiold 9107
G8'99% g-INd 8102 - 60 £ £92'9. (lasaip)  Lozgsng,
(0514 12n0)
1802 Jaquiaydag 6L02/8L0Z Ad SHNOH SR SuleYya a1} IReWoINy,
JAILYINWND | 4O uol (Aeso w) gLOZ AInp @2uls pauuopad ggL$ Buipaadx3 sqor sajeq N |5 Bupsas mwopo|  NOMLdI¥OS3C
ajep 1043509 810z Jaqualdag jJo Yyjuoly Jo) pawiopad asueuajuiep divd3d ) F10HIA

0} 5107 Ainp




2jmg 1abuassed-zg

0do [9AB|D 20
00°€20'%$ £9/'50¢€ (12s@1p) L09# sng
o o/m g Jabuassed-gz
0do j8jo1aay) 90
00'642$ £16'691 ¢05# sng
— J/Mm ¢ Jabuassed-(z
0do plod Z0
12'806°9$ 280'GLE (12sa1p) LT# sng,
991AI98 Ul Jabuoj ou sa)oIYa
162611 zLele'e 6¢ 816'GT
SIv10L
(0515 49n0) 1S0D| 6L0Z/8L0Z Ad
quiajdag SHNOH 810Z/0%/6 Jo se SUulBy2 ail} dljewoIny,
m.wuﬁﬂﬁﬂw_; 4O (MR A0380D V2 Sl ST S3T1s POMNONSd 061 BUIT SHEp S HIVd3y [Buipeal sapwopo| NOILAIMOSIA ITOHIA

210z Jaquajdag Jo yjuoy 10} PaLLIONSd SoUBUSIUIB




1B6S'7L$  852'0¢ 00'620'8% €8L2Z 0 ANNIATY LOVHLINOD OVS
SP6'eS ¥08'S 0v9'2$ 69.°L G6g’ L INNIATY X0g34v4 OVS
£6'92% 9t'92% £r'92% 6t'92% 9t'92% HNOH Y3d 1S02
¥6'0% S6'0% 56'0% S6'0% 96'0% IIN ¥3d 1S0D
673 063 86'v3$ 8.L'v$ 867% HIONISSVd ¥3d LSOD
966'0L$ 95601 0e'c$ 000'% z59'c (aury 10 2es 0} A1 sopewy)
1509 9NILYHIHO
6L°0 6L0 6L°0 020 6L°0 I7IN ¥3d YIONISSYd
68¢ ¥8¢ 9Ll orl 8Z1 STTIN INNIAIH-NON FT1DIHIA
G89'L | 8LV LL yor'e Z6lL'y zes'e SIATW FDIAYIS IT1DIHAA
¥'G ¥’ €6 §'g €6 YNOH ¥3d Y39N3SSVd
gLy 14%4 Szl 151 8¢l SHNOH IDIAETS I1DIHIA
L €l S L i s3axig
%8 %6 %t L %9 %L HLNOA%
291 L0g 26 G HLNOA
%EE %82 %¥e %62 a318vsIa/ SHOINIS%
Ll vl 8 HIVHOTIIHM
L€ 44" €5 a3Iiavsia
861 861 g8l SHOIN3S
6le'e gee'e €8 SYIONISSVC
G c i 31NOY OLNIWVHOVS
%LL L) %60'6 %Ll OlLVY X0g34dy4 V101
SPL'vLS  686'GlL 1/8'S SIVS ONISILYIAAY
¥L1'62%  996'0Z L/G'8 INNIATH X093HYH ¥vYaQ/3LN0Y a3xid
i & L L FnNan3y
0g'52LS HNOH Y¥3d 15092
£.°8% 15'9% I7IW ¥3d LS0D
16'7E$ 19°62$ HIADNISSYd H3d 1S0D
120'%S1$ 1850Vl (s1s00 bupesado) SIASNIIXT ATHINOW
920 520 SZ'0 I1N H3d HYIONISSVd
098'c Z281'L £8¢'L ST INNIATH-NON FIDIHIA
£98°85 259'L1L 965'L2 GL9'6L STW IDIAYIS T1DIHIA
0'S ! : HNOH Y3d ¥IDNISSYd
Sr0'e SHNOH IDIAYIS IT1IIHIA
99 SAVQ F0IAYIS TWLOL
MR SNOILYYId0
061 sS3yig
%G HLNOA%
ZLL HLNOA
%cl a3agvsia / SHOINIS%
9£Z'L HIVHDTIIIHM
162°2 128'2 a3igvsia
126°L SHOINIS
LLL'GL 66%'G SYIDNISSY ¥va ® 3LNOY d3XI4
: : S UV aELNOY aIxid-diHsY3aly
J1va-ol
0} 8L/LL  WV3IA
Adiseq

61/8L02 Ad
LISNYYL HOAvINY

8102 ¥3giN3dldas
AUVININNS SONVINHO LY



10:18 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/22/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of September 30, 2018

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 Wells Fargo - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment)

Total 10200s - PTMISEA

10400s - Cal OES
10700 - SGR Funds
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Ot...

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR
12004 - Mobility Management
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

Sep 30,18

284,495.27

407,707.75
51,916.30
36,130.81

142,990.81

638,745.67

126,089.86
6,390.18

132,480.04

34,909.90
35,064.33
51,093.00
25,071.21

279,518.48
350.68

1,203,110.10

12,000.00
61,728.00
18,155.00
17,982.16
51,093.00

160,958.16
20,908.67

1,384,976.93

254,026.00
2,157,452.27

106,244.28
260,153.33

366,397.61

23,986.01
2,417,515.59

Page 1



10:18 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/22/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2018
Sep 30,18
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (2,385,499.00)
Total Fixed Assets 2,833,878.48
Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Qutflow Pension 287,035.00
Total Other Assets 287,035.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,505,890.41
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 97,763.25
Total Accounts Payable 97,763.25
Other Current Liabilities 1,967,985.18
Total Current Liabilities 2,065,748.43
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 926,576.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 66,524.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 993,100.00
Total Liabilities 3,058,848.43
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 1,275,244 .57
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (129,885.30)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets 413,905.82
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 2,018.38
Net Income (114,241.49)
Total Equity 1,447,041.98
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,505,890.41

Page 2



| abed

%192 8k 0eL's- 00°000°'2 TS'698°L
%9°0€ ooove'ov- 00°000°8S 00°094'LL
%cle £928L°L- 00°00S'L LELLE
%L'S2 £E'Zre'E- 00°00S'Y 1972611
%622 ¥0'02€ ‘6~ 00°000't9 96'6.9'vL
%409 €8'L52'0G- 00°000'8Z} LlEvl'LL
%092 11°£88'8- 00'000°21 68°9LL'E

%L’ Ge 0F'0LE'BED- 00'059'658 09'6.¢2'Lee
%€'8¢ LO'LOL'EL- 00°000°20L 66'8€8'8¢
%l°Ge £2°298'617L- 00°000°00Z LLLEL'OG
%¥’'GC vy LGL'EZL- 00°059'¥91 95°268' Ly
%4°0€ A TARA S 00°000'89 0964802
%S've 2E'69Y G- 00°000°G2€ 89°0£5'6.

%E'EC 8G'6FL'EZE L- 00°686'G2L L Th'SER'TOV

%EEC 8G'6¥L'€CE L- 00'686'GZ.L'L Zh'GER'COK

%0°0 000 000 000

%6°¢ce L6968 LLL L- 00°686'8LG'L 60'880'LvE

00'89
81'8¢El

%00 00°sec'e8e- 00°GEE'EBT 000
%0°2e G LLO'YE- 00°000°0S GL'886'Gl
%00 00grl Lo 00°ZrL'L0Z 000
%0001 000 00'805'G0Z 00°805'50Z
%00 00°000°0LL- 00'000'0LL 000
%481 Y87 L9'EVrG- 00°'000'699 91°68€'6ZL

%6°9¢ 19252’ LGL- 00°000°202 €€ LPL'SS
%9°GE L8 LY L PS- 00°000°'s8 61'85¢'0¢
%8l 65 L¥8'Ce- 00°000'82 L¥'8GL'G
%9°Le 12°699'¢cL- 00°000'¥6 £L°0€E'02

18bpng jo <, 196png 19A0 § 18b6png gL dag - nr

JONVHNSNI ALITIEVSIA - 02¥1LS
SNI dINOD SHIMHOM - 0SELS
NV7d NOISIA - 00€1S

NVd TVLN3A - 09215

NVd TvIIa3N - 0021LS

(sy3adied) Nv1d NOISN3d - 05LLS

VOId - 00LLS
SL1I43IN39 - 000LS

J04dv1 - 0100S IB10L

SIOVM ? SII-EVYIVS U3HLO - 00505
SIOVM JAILVYLSININGY - 00705
SAOVM SAILITIDVL 2°LNIVIN - 00€0S
dva - S3OVM ? S3AIJVIVS - 00208
2IN0Y paxld - SIOVM B SIIUVIVS - 00L0S
d04v1 - 0L00S
asuadx3y

1joid Ssoig
awoau| |ejo]
YINT-1vI-dl dOdd - 0909%
SANNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 0002+ IBjoL

Isataiul - 00L¥Y
SININISHNGWITY B SANNLTA - 00011

JONVLSISSY LISNVYHL JLVLS - 00L2F
LOVYLNOD ONISILITAAY - 0052

Ao papuedx3g 0LES - 00¥ZF
asuejsissy Bunesado L1LES - 00EZY
spund ¥9s - 05Zek

(4L7)aNNd dSNVYHL T¥D01 - 00LZY
SANNIATYH ONILVHIJO-NON - 000ZF

INNIAIY ONILYH3dO - 000L¥ [eJOL

1IVHINOD AY3S OLNIWVHEIVS - 00 LY
ANNIATY FAI™I-V-TVIA - 002 LY
ANNIATY 31LN0Y a3XId - 00L L+

ANNIATH ONILYHIdO - 000L¥
awoou|

asuadx3/awoou| AleuipiQ

Jeak Jo %z = 810z 1oquiadag
|enjoy "SA jJabpng |enuuy

LISNVHLl JOAVINV

siseg |eniooy
8LizelL

WY vL:0L



Z abeg

%Z'L2 18°825"L- 00°00L'2 BL'LLS
%Z 92 #7968 b- 00°005'9 96°€0L'L
%L °6E 0z’ L1Z'L- 00'000'2 08'Z8L
%9'LZ LZ'8LY'6- 00°000°EL 627185'C
%6°9€E LZ6BLO'E- 00'002'€ €L°08L'L
%E'ST ¥9'v18'291L- 00°00.'¥22 9£'688'96G
%9l 1G°€86- 00°000°} 6191
%L'E 10°GLL- 00008 £6'2
%6°EL 68°185'2- 00'000°€ LL'8LY
%28 8.°108'L- 00°005°8 22'869
%8'EL L6'2GL - 00'000'6 60°Z¥e'L
%6°LL VL 8EL- 00°006 9z’ 191
%02 6598 00°00§°S LP'EZL'L
%6'9L L 05°282 00°004'L 05°/86'L
%EZL 89'0/8- 00°000°} zeezl
%L¥L ¥8'€es'e- 00°00L'¥ 91'9.5
% ve ¥SE8E'LL- 00°000'€Z 9r'91L9'G
%19 0¥ 2ZL ) 00°002'L 09°2L
%10 80°€66'G- 00°000'9 Z6'9
%0'8E Lb'60F 2L~ 00°000'02 65'085°L
%8'9Z 0L°ZLL 0L~ 00°000'6EL 0g'l22'LE
%S 9€ z98LL - 00°0S+'04 8E71EL'GZ
%022 L7160 L~ 00°00%'L £6°80€
%L L £8°€81'9- 00°005'01L LLaley
%011 ¥.°008- 00°006 9766
%L P2 0G°L€0'¢- 00°000'F 06296
%l Ll 05°€95' |- 00°006'} 06'9€€
%P0 99°LL6'Y- 00°000'S veez
%8'8. G6°Z6- 00°052 G061l
%L 9€E £r'G20'L- 00°000'LL LGViB'E
%G°LZ 0S°LLL' L~ 00°00S'} 05°z2¢
%8Gl 00'2b8- 00°000'} 00°851
%42 0l'628'L- 00°000'8 06°0LL
%GBS ¥6'9E1'0L- 00'000'G2Z 90'€98'¥1
%2 Lt 1£'259'0LL- 00°000'06Z £9°LPE'BLL
%0°LE 00°08¢'L- 00°000'Z 00°029
%0°LE 1125t 00°000'% £L°81%'L
%¥'9 ¥G'0ZY'8- 00°000'6 9r'els
og'Le
19Bpng o % 19bpng 1aAQ § yebpng gl dag - |np

1INYILNI-HILNTD LISNVYL - 0S¥PS
I9d-43LN3ID LISNVYL - 00+¥S
GUVO/HIMIS/HTLYMLLD LISNVUL - 00£HS
39d- 1V - 002vS

JOVAUVOIIMIS/HILVM LV - 00L¥S

S3ALLINLLA - 000¥S
Q3IWNSNOD S3INddNS ? SIVIYALYIN - 000€S [BI0L

$311ddNS 2 STVIYILVIN HIHLO - 06.£S
S3IMddNS ADNIDHAWT ® ALIAVS - 00.LES
S311ddNS ? WYH90Ud ¥3LNdINOD - 0L9ES
{saunydoig ‘sanpayog) ONILNIYG - 0G9ES
$3I1ddNS J21440 - 065€S

S3I1ddNS HALNID LISNVYL - 005ES
S1uVd HIVdIN/LNIVIN SAILITIOVS - 0SPES
ONIMOL - SZHES

SAMOSSIDOV TTDIHIA - 00bES
(sajgewnsuo)) §311ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
SLHVd ¥IVdIN-LNIVIN ITIIHIA - 00EES
ST100L - 052£S

NOILYOIHENT - 00285

S3UIL - 0G1ES

73nd - 001ES

Q3INWNSNOD S31TddNS ? STVIYIALVIN - 000ES
S$334 43SN ? SIDIAYIS - 00025 1B30L

821A19S ‘Jueydlay Yueg s34 - 01L9ZS
S3DIAYTS HDAL 8 TVNOISS340dd - 00925
(LNI¥d/39VLS0d)-00T1TV LSO VSO - 05525
W3LSAS ALIINI3S ALITIOVS - 00525
S3J1AY3S TOHOITV ® ONHA - 02ves

S334 JONVYNILNIVIN JHVYMLIOS - 00vZS
S3IDILON v - 05€2S

ONILIMYVIN B ONISILHIAAY - 00£2S
TASNNOD Tvo31 - 05228

S3JIAYTS LI LOVHLNOD - 02128

SIJIAYIS IONVYNILNIVIN ALHIJOMd - 05128
F2UNOSLNO-AY3S HO3L J1JIH3A - 00128

$33d ”¥3SN B S3JIAYIAS - 00025
S1I43N39 - 0001S [ejoL

S1143N3IFg ¥IHLO - 05915

MOTIV STHLOTD XHOM/SINMOLINN - 009LS
JONVHNSNI INJWAOTdWANN - 0SPLS
(pepunja1 aq 03) V1Nd - 6bPLS

1eak Jo %z = 8102 1equadeg
jenjoy "sA }3@bpng |enuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseg [enJooy
8L/ZzIolL
WY vL:0L



¢ abeq

%6681~ L€°169'0Z2- 60'6ZL9L 9Z'99S ‘v 1L- awoauy| }aN
%L 66 L9zl G6'606°'GE- vE'68L'GE- |awodu| J3Yl0 18N
%L 66 L9vZL- G6'606'GE vE'GBL'SE asuadxg Jayjo [ejoL
%9°LL 06'620'8- GB'606'GE 50'088'22 gl dO¥d S30-1v¥D - 00£09
BZ'G06'L AV1LNO TVLIdYD - 00009 [B30L
SL St V1S/dL1 Buipiing-aateseayded - 05109
¥5°00g'9 V1S/411 "dinb3-an1esay ded - 5Z109
AYILNO VLIdVYD - 00009
asuadx3 4oyl
asuadx3g/ewoau] J8Y}0
%l 16" Z6'618'022- 00'GE0'TLL z6°08.'801- awoau| AleuipiQ JeN
%L LE 99°¢£e'z0L'L- 00°0S6'€L9'L ¥E'9L9'LLS asuadx3 |ejo)
%0'G2Z £2°L00'2L- 0000091 11°866'E STVAINIY / SISV - 00065 [BIOL
%062 £2°L00'2L- 00°000°9L 11°866'S s|ejuay g saseaT - 00165
STVLNIY / SISV - 00065
%682 ZL'BLe'L- 00°00£'0L 88'086'Z (M3N) SNOINVTIIISIN - 00085 lejoL
%00 00'000'}- 00°000'} 000 SNO3Ue||89SIN J9YI0 - 00985
%0°0 00°00%~ 00°00% 000 S99 ajeT/saljjeuad - 00585
%B'E9 00°GL9- 00°00L'L 00°680°L S¥29YD PUIONE/AIN LOA /1A - 05+8S
%865 00°€89- 00004} 00°LL0'} s[elaje § SIBUIWBS-ONINIVYL - 00185
%E'E 00°085- 00009 0002 NYYD0Yd ALIIVS - 00£8S
%L'ET ZL06Z'e- 00°000°€ 88'60. SONILITIN B TIAVYL - 00Z8S
%8"L 00°LGL L~ 00°006'} 00'6% ) SNOILJINOSENS *? SINA - 05085
(M3N) SNOANVTIIISIN - 0008S
%Z'L9 Lz ovt've- 00°000°G0} 64'€55°0L S1S02 ALIMIEVIT® ALTVNSYD - 00095 2101
79'956'0¢ 49430 - SLS0D ALITIAYIT 2 ALTVYNSYD - 00095
%L LE £8'20¥'G9- 00°000'501} L116G'6E SNI IOVINYA ALYIdOUd 2 ALITIGYIT - 00195
SLS092 ALITIAYIT B ALTVNSYD - 00095
%982 LO'LLO'LE- 00°058'L€ £6'8E8°0L S3ILITILN - 000%S [BJOL
%8 vy 16'89%- 00°058 60°18¢ (sng ojuaweioses) 14-IM - 00LFS
%192 66'269'¢- 00°000'G L0°L0E'L JJIAYIAS YVINTIID - 055HS
%9'GZ $2'698'¢- 00°002'S 9.°0€g't LINYILNI/XVH/SINOH 321440 - 0055
18bpng jo % 19bpng 1eAQ $ 1eBpng gl dag - |np

1eak jo %z = g10g 1equaydag
jenjoy “sA }abpng jenuuy
1ISNVH1 HOAVINY

siseq [enJooy
8Lize/ol
WY ¥1:01






2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: November 1, 2018

RE: Update — Non-Action ltems

Review of FY 17/18 Special Events Stats

The enclosed Special Events worksheet shows ridership and costs for FY 17/18 special
events with FY 16/17 data comparison.

July Amador County Fair

= FY 16/17 ridership for all 4 days were 121 passengers, 624 service miles and
$73 in fares.

= FY 17/18 ridership decreased to 82 passengers, 586 service miles and $70 in
fares.

(FY 18/19 ridership of 82 passengers, a decrease in service miles of 442 and $57 in fares)

August Andy Brizio Dinner (special)

= Ridership of 574 passengers, 135 service miles with $227 in fares and a $300
donation

December Parade of Lights

= FY 16/17 ridership totals were 263, 112 service miles with $29.60 in fares and a
$300 donation.

=  FY 17/18 ridership totals were 1,113, 132 service miles with $99 in fares and a
$300 donation

= 2018 - The Parade of Lights committee have requested we increase our buses to
4 as they are expecting a large crowd again.

March Dandelion Days

= FY 16/17 ridership totals were 514 passengers, 391 service miles with $175.90 in
fares and a $500 donation.

= FY 17/18 ridership decreased to 191 passengers, 302 service miles with $63.30
in fares and a $500 donation.

April AAUW

= FY 16/17 ridership of 285 passengers, 51 service miles with $17 in fares and a
$250 donation.

=  FY 17/18 ridership increase of 809 passengers,134 service miles with $44.50 in
fares with a $500 donation.



Amador Transit Special Events FY 2017/2018

Year 2017 2018
Dates 7/27 7/28 7/29 7/30 8/19 11/10 12/9 317 3/18 sz || TOTALS | FrePesed
Amador Annual
Description Amador o0ty Amador Amador FAIR Andy Brizio| | Veterans Parade of Dandelion | Dandelion| D DAYS AW
County Fair Fair County Fair | County Fair, TOTALS Dinner Day Lights Days Days TOTALS

Hours 6:33 7:00 1113 6:38 31:24 10:17 6:57 18:27 16:43 15:57 32:40 14:12 113:37 125:00
Hours caic 6.55 7.00 11.22) 6.63 31.40 10.28 6.96 18.45) 16.72| 15.85 33.07 14.20 114.36
Wage Rate
Average* $21.60 $21.60 $21.60 $21.60 $21.60 $21.60 $21.60| $21.60 $21.60| $21.60

Labor Costs S 141.48( §  151.20 S 242.28( $ 143.28| S 678.24| | & 22212(| $ 150.34] | S 39852 | S 361.08 $ 34452 S 70560 | S 306.72| | $§ 2,461.54| S 2,250.00|

Marketing Costs | $ 21750 $ 21750, $ 21750 $§ 21750 $ 870.00| | $ 60.00 s -L|8S 560.00| | S 405.00] S 405.00| S 810.00f | S 60.00| | § 2,360.00| S 2,450.00

Service Miles 130 142 160 154 586 135 14 132 153 149 302 134 1303 1600

Mileage Costs** | $ 162.50| § 177.50| $ 200.00] $ 192.50| S 73250 [ § 168.75|| S 1750 | $ 165.00| | S 191:2511'S: = 186.25(8S 37750 | S 16750| | § 1,628.75| S 2,382.50

Number of

Busses Used 3 4 2 1 10 2 1 3 3 3 6 2 24 34
Total Ridership 17 31 31 3 82 574 23 1,113 121 70 191 809 2,792 1900
Fare Collected $7.00, $6.00) $53.00 $4.00| S 70.00 $227.00 $0.00 $99.00 $30.30 $33.00] S 63.30 54450 | § 503.80[ $ 700.00

Donation from

Agencies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00f S = $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $250.00 $250.00| S 500.00 $500.00| | $ 1,600.00| $ 2,000.00
TOTAL COSTS $521.48 $546.20 $659.78 $553.28| § 2,280.74 $450.87 $167.84 $1,123.52 $957.33 $935.77| § 1,893.10 $534.22| | § 6,450.29 $5,000.00
TOTAL REVENUE 57.00 $6.00 $53.00 $4.00| S 70.00 $660.00 $0.00 $399.00 $280.30 $283.00| S 563.30 $54450| | § 2,236.80 $3,000.00
SURPLUS/
DEFECIT -5514.48 -$540.20 -5606.78 -$549.28( S (2,210.74) $209.13 -5167.84 -5724.52 -$677.03 -$652.77| $§  (1,329.80) $10.28 -54,213.49 -$2,000.00
FAREBOX
RECOVERY 1% 1% 8% 1% 3% 146% 0% 36% 29% 30% 30% 102% 35% 60%

Wage includes average per hour wage of $18.10 + overhead costs ($3.50/hr)

*Assuming $1.25 cost/mile based upon 2015/2016 total mileage costs/service miles calculation including fixed costs.

Donation
Reimbursement
Ratio 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 67% 0% 27% 26% 27% 26% 94% 25% 40%
Cost/
Passenger*** $30.68 $17.62 $21.28 $184.43 $27.81 50.79 $7.30 $1.01 $7.91 $13.37 $9.91 $0.66 $2.31 $2.63
Cost / Mile*** $4.01 $3.85 $4.12 $3.59 $3.89 53.34 $11.99 $8.51 $6.26 $6.28 $6.27 $3.99 $4.95 $3.13
Cost/Hour*** $79.62 $78.03 $58.82 $83.41 $72.64 $43.84 $24.11 $60.90 $57.27 $58.67 $57.25 $37.62 $1,362.54 $960.00

*** Costs calculated without taking into consideration revenue generated




1:22 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/26/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis October 2 - 26, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001 - Payroll Liabilities

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

10/11/2018 ePAY CalPERS 1899375431 3,421.46

10/11/2018 ePAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,693.45

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,114.91

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

10/11/2018 epay CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 645.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 645.00
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 6,759.91
24020 - Medical

10/02/2018 8285 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,890.32

10/02/2018 8285 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,290.04

10/25/2018 8369 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,890.32

10/25/2018 8369 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,290.04

10/02/2018 8286 Healthiest You HY0747 3.00

10/02/2018 8286 Healthiest You HY0747 24.00

10/26/2018 8370 Healthiest You HY0747 3.00

10/26/2018 8370 Healthiest You HY0747 24.00
Total 24020 - Medical 18,414.72
24021 - Aflac

10/02/2018 8283 AFLAC ENQO02 768.86

10/02/2018 8283 AFLAC ENQO2 219.22

10/25/2018 8368 AFLAC ENQO02 768.86

10/25/2018 8368 AFLAC ENQO2 219.22
Total 24021 - Aflac 1,976.16
24030 - Dental Liab

10/02/2018 EPAY Cypress R29-37765 385.87

10/02/2018 EPAY Cypress R29-37765 839.28

10/25/2018 Epay Cypress R29-37765 385.87

10/25/2018 Epay Cypress R29-37765 839.28
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 2,450.30
24040 - Vision Liabl

10/02/2018 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 105.79

10/02/2018 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 154.51

10/25/2018 EPay Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 105.79

10/25/2018 EPay Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 154.51
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 520.60
51000 - BENEFITS

51200 - MEDICAL PLAN

10/03/2018 BS2017 Ray Wooldridge Insurance Rebate 2017 63.79

Total 51200 - MEDICAL PLAN 63.79

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

10/02/2018 09302018 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 52.70

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 52.70

51650 - OTHER BENEFITS

10/22/2018 F00898133:02 Delta Truck Center 445.50

Total 51650 - OTHER BENEFITS 445.50
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 561.99

Page 1



1:22 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/26/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis October 2 - 26, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

10/16/2018 87446 Hewitt Alinement Service 98.95
10/16/2018 87419 Hewitt Alinement Service 348.95
10/16/2018 597652 Maita Chevrolet ' 1,827.90
10/24/2018 599559 Maita Chevrolet 500.00
10/24/2018 J044660 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 309.30
10/16/2018 Sept2018 Sutter Creek Car Wash 585.24
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 3,670.34
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
10/16/2018 5741 Alpine Air Conditioning & Heating ~ SHTC 97.20
10/02/2018 175732783 Orkin Services of California 85.45
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 182.65
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
10/16/2018 84424-201812 Best Version Media 394.30
10/16/2018 11447203069 CableTime 300.00
10/16/2018 18090066 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,194.30
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
10/02/2018 TSMAU180906 TripSpark 5,630.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 5,630.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
10/16/2018 88252019 Central Medical Review Annual renewal 1,255.00
10/16/2018 2014-7831 QOccupational Health Services 7831-7829 205.00
10/19/2018 102018 U.S. BANK Qccuscreen 25.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,485.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
10/24/2018 290629 Signal Service 900.00
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 900.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
10/16/2018 ATSEPT2018 Amador County General Service... 31.68
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 31.68
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
10/24/2018 9604 Balancing The Books 375.00
10/16/2018 18-1804 J's Communications, Inc. 83.64
10/22/2018 Oct2018 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 480.00
10/19/2018 09-102018 U.S. BANK (J's Communication) Radio 325.00
10/19/2018 09-102018 U.S. BANK (Air & Lube) lift inspection 255.00
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,5618.64
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES - Other
10/26/2018 675932 Smile Business Products, INC. 79.00
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES - Other 79.00
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 14,691.61
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
10/16/2018 919448 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,955.17
10/16/2018 920455 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
10/17/2018 927433 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,060.18
Total 53100 - FUEL 12,173.74

Page 2



1:22 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/26/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis October 2 - 26, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
53150 - TIRES
10/16/2018 66200229266 Les Schwab Tires 870.35
10/19/2018 66200234002 Les Schwab Tires 283.60
Total 53150 - TIRES 1,153.95
53200 - LUBRICATION
10/16/2018 1058463 Ron DuPratt Ford 59.22
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 59.22
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
10/16/2018 02P449742 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 184.96
10/16/2018 6228080609 Auto Zone 58.29
10/24/2018 1534065 Capitol Clutch & Brake, Inc. 350.19
10/22/2018 F008927514:01 Delta Truck Center 309.30
10/22/2018 F008924753:01 Delta Truck Center 32.29
10/22/2018 F008928133:01 Delta Truck Center 62.88
10/24/2018 F008928136:01 Delta Truck Center 315.33
10/24/2018 R008111715:01 Delta Truck Center 144.00
10/16/2018 1173759 Maita Chevrolet 181.07
10/16/2018 1171257 Maita Chevrolet 94.13
10/16/2018 1177342 Maita Chevrolet 375.09
10/16/2018 1178743 Maita Chevrolet 24522
10/16/2018 1176245 Maita Chevrolet 105.79
10/24/2018 1178794 Maita Chevrolet 48.70
10/24/2018 3827-232838 O'Reilly Auto Parts 95.63
10/24/2018 3827-232751 O'Reilly Auto Parts 167.59
10/22/2018 sept-oct2018 U.S. BANK Belts (Amazon) 98.66
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,869.12
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
10/17/2018 77904331 Safety Kleen 320.68
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 320.68
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
10/22/2018 sept-oct2018 U.S. BANK USB Chargers ( Amazon) 35.23
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 35.23
53425 - TOWING
10/02/2018 15229 ATR 437.50
10/16/2018 R008110597 Delta Truck Center 190.00
10/22/2018 R008109456:04 Delta Truck Center 357.50
Total 53425 - TOWING 985.00
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
10/19/2018 07666 Lowe's 31.96
10/19/2018 06975 Lowe's 26.84
10/19/2018 06297 Lowe's 43.52
10/19/2018 01891 Lowe's 41.81
10/19/2018 08056 Lowe's 16.76
10/19/2018 08047 Lowe's 1.93
10/19/2018 06825 Lowe's 90.53
10/19/2018 01094 Lowe's 27.45
10/19/2018 07972 Lowe's 24.56
10/19/2018 02484 Lowe's 5.41
10/19/2018 08212 Lowe's 56.29
10/19/2018 07218 Lowe's 41.38
10/19/2018 06263 Lowe's 9.20
10/16/2018 150660 Sierra Janitorial Supply 34.48
10/17/2018 150654 Sierra Janitorial Supply 30.06
10/19/2018 150656 Sierra Janitorial Supply 48.84
10/19/2018 09-102018 U.S. BANK restroom Supplies (grocery Ou... 8.61
10/22/2018 sept-oct2018 U.S. BANK Paint (KellyMoore) 107.00
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 646.63

Page 3



1:22 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/26/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis October 2 - 26, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/19/2018 101618 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 11.40
10/02/2018 8051418989 Staples Advantage 139.42
10/22/2018 8051581671 Staples Advantage 183.16
10/24/2018 8051773002 Staples Advantage 104.20
10/19/2018 09-102018 U.S. BANK (Amazon) Office supplies 38.01
10/19/2018 09-102018 U.S. BANK Cross Rhoades Bargain 19.16
10/19/2018 09-102018 U.S. BANK Wal Mart 68.12
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 563.47
53650 * PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
10/22/2018 3372420-0 FootHill Printing & Graphics 2,234.55
Total 53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 2,234.55
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
10/19/2018 09-102018 U.S. BANK (Safeway) 79.79
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 79.79
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other
10/16/2018 9003709554 Zep Sales & Service 249.29
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other 249.29
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 21,370.67
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
10/16/2018 243110 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 83.15
10/11/2018 Epay Amador Water Agency 48.68
10/04/2018 Epay Amador Water Agency 22771
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 359.54
54200 - AT -PGE
10/16/2018 Epay P.G&E. 961.70
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 961.70
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
10/16/2018 243111 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 19.09
10/11/2018 Epay Amador Water Agency 106.88
10/16/2018 Sept2018 City of Sutter Creek 66.66
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 192.63
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
10/16/2018 EPay P.G&E. 565.78
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 565.78
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
10/04/2018 Epay Comcast 190.33
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 190.33
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
10/04/2018 EPay Comcast 444.53
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 44453
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 2,714.51
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
10/16/2018 19045 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
10/19/2018 09-102018 U.S. BANK Amazon 128.22
Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 188.22

Page 4



1:22 PM

10/26/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

October 2 - 26, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
10/22/2018 October2018mil James Cotterell Mileage reimb 335.58
10/02/2018 100118 Sharon Nickerson 190.64
10/02/2018 100218 Sharon Nickerson Mileage Reimb 149.43
10/19/2018 102018 U.S. BANK Training in Orange County 438.68
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 1,114.33
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM
10/19/2018 102018 U.S. BANK All Staff Training day 10/8 407.90
Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 407.90
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 1,710.45
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
10/16/2018 30631 Amador County Airport 50.00
10/16/2018 1102065728 AmeriPride Services Inc. 54.13
10/16/2018 1102072677 AmeriPride Services Inc. 54.13
10/16/2018 1102069358 AmeriPride Services Inc. 56.69
10/22/2018 61099165 Smile (Copier) 283.17
10/22/2018 61105800 Smile (Copier) 698.08
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,196.20
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,196.20
60200 - PTMISEA
60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades
10/25/2018 Solar2018-01 BTA Solar 10% down 1 0of 3 9,295.00
10/25/2018 Solar2018-02 BTA Solar %502 of 3 41,827.50
10/25/2018 Solar2018-03 BTA Solar %50 remainder 3 of 3 41,827.50
10/02/2018 2191 Custom Vinyl Applications SHTC Signage 44919
10/16/2018 18543 Mission IT Solutions Network Re-wire at SHTC 125.00
Total 60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades 93,524.19
Total 60200 - PTMISEA 93,524.19
60300 - CAL-OES PROP 1B
10/16/2018 3977 Gladwell Governmental Service... 1,334.19
10/02/2018 8125603662 SHRED-IT 281.48
10/17/2018 101718 Smile Business Products, INC. additional month of coverage 300.00
Total 60300 - CAL-OES PROP 1B 1,915.67
167,806.98

TOTAL

Page 5



